

Alisa Berestian

Chisinau, Moldova
+373 79 44 11 15
alisa.berestian@powerit.dev

UI/UX Graphic Designer

ABOUT

I'm a designer with over 7 years of experience in Graphic Design and Web Design. I spend a lot of time growing as a professional and to learn new skills including related occupations.

Permanently do retrospectives to improve productivity by introducing additional techniques, software and constantly looking for new solutions to workflow optimization as well.

I like to follow trends, but also do classic art like pencil drawing, painting and so on. I'm peaceful, patient, hardworking, inquisitive, creative, resourceful, responsible.

EXPERIENCE

Powerit, Chişinău, Moldova — UI/UX Graphic Designer

FEBRUARY 2022 - PRESENT

Deeplace, Chişinău, Moldova — Graphic Designer

2012 - JANUARY 2022

EDUCATION

UTM - Universitatea Tehnica a Moldovei, Chişinău, Moldova

2012 - 2016

Information technology

Colegiul Tehnologic Chişinău, Chişinău, Moldova

2008 - 2012

Fashion Designer

Liceul Spiru Haret, Chişinău, Moldova

1998 - 2008

SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Indesign
Figma
User Interface Design
Typography
Graphic Design
Drawing
Mockups
Corporate Branding Design
User Interface Wireframes
SMM Design

LANGUAGES

Russian (Native)
Romanian (Advanced)
English (Upper-Intermediate)

PROJECTS

Learnit — *Education platform*

<https://learnit.md/>

Masomi by Artflame — *Ecommerce website*

<https://kamin.bg/>

Anacec — *the National Agency for Quality Assurance in Education and Research is an administrative authority subordinated to the Ministry of Education, Culture and Research*

<https://www.anacec.md/en>

Moldcell

<https://moldcell.md/>

Gustos.life - *Ecosystem for wine sales, marketing, evaluation, storage and investment.*

<https://gustos.life/>

Foodhouse - *Food delivery platform*

<https://foodhouse.md/>